Agenda Item: 9.a.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee

FROM: Lori Ann Laster, Stormwater Management Engineer

SUBJECT: Review and Recommendation on Papio Dam Site 15A Construction Bids
DATE: April 2, 2015

The Papio Dam Site 15A (DS15A) project is located northwest of 168" Street and Fort Street in
Omaha. This multi-purpose project consists of the construction of a flood control reservoir,
water quality basin, basic recreation amenities, fisheries enhancements, sanitary sewer
installation, and improvements to Ida Street including replacement of an impacted bridge.

Portions of the project will be funded by the City of Omaha, Douglas County and the Nebraska
Game and Parks Commission. Through Interlocal agreement the City of Omaha will reimburse
the District for sanitary sewer installation upon completion of the project. Due to the reservoir
level, the Ida Street bridge had to be replaced and the profile raised. Douglas County agreed to
cover the cost of additional earthwork to grade additional lanes of Ida Street. Nebraska Game
and Parks Commission awarded the project $1.1 million for fisheries enhancements and other
recreational improvements. The engineer’s estimate for the work was $15,925,000.

Bids were opened for the project on March 31, 2015. Two bids were received. HDR has
evaluated the bids and provided their recommendation (see attached). The bid from McCardle
Grading Company is the lowest and best bid received for the project.

General Contractor Total Bid
McCardle Grading Company $16,950,700
Hawkins Construction Company $19,736,909

Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board of Directors
that the General Manager be authorized to execute a construction contract with McCardle
Grading Company in the amount of $16,950,700 for construction of the Papio DS 15A
Project, subject to changes deemed necessary by the General Manager and approved as to
form by District Legal Counsel.
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Sent Electronically on April 2, 2015
April 2, 2015

Ms. Lori Laster, Water Resources Engineer
Papio-Missouri River Natural Resources District
8901 South 154th Street

Omaha, NE 68138-3621

RE: Dam Site 15A and Associated Improvements
Recommendation of Contractor Award

Dear Ms. Laster:

Bids were received for the construction of Dam Site 15A and Associated Improvements on March
31, 2015. Per the attached bid tabulation, two (2) bidders submitted bids which ranged from
$16,950,700 to $19,736,909. Both bids were above the Engineer’s opinion of probable
construction cost of $15,925,027.50.

Bids were evaluated based on the lowest and responsive bidder. The apparent low bid was
submitted by McArdle Grading Company of $16,950,700.00. This bid is $2,786,209.00 lower than
the next lowest bidder. In evaluating the bids, four bid items were substantially lower than the
other bidder response: Bid ltem No. 1 Mobilization/Demobilization; Bid Item No. 6 Sanitary Sewer;
Bid Item No. 7 Main Dam; and Bid item No. 15 Ida Street Roadway and Bridge. McArdle’s bid price
for the mobilization/demobilization bid price is $1,400,000 lower than the other bidder. McArdle’s
bid price for the sanitary sewer is $317,000 lower than the other bidder. Earthwork and the pipe
material are major portions of the sanitary work. McArdle’s bid price for the main dam, which
includes earthwork and structural work, is $825,000 lower than the other bidder. McArdle’s bid
price for the Ida Street roadway and bridge, which includes earthwork, paving, and the bridge
structure, is $650,000 lower than the other bidder. The reasons for the variations will not be
available until the selected contractor submits his schedule of values following notice of award. It
is noted that McArdle has long been in the grading business, and with the exception of Bid ltem
#1, the substantially lower bid items all involved significant earthwork. Regarding Bid ltem #1, one
potential explanation is that McArdle’s headquarters in Elkhorn are approximately 5 miles from
the construction site, and the major subcontractors are all located in the Omaha area as well.

In accordance with the requirements in Specification Section 00 41 00 Bid Form, both bidders

were responsive and acknowledged receipt of the addendums and attached the necessary
documents to the bid. McArdle provided the required bid security, list of subcontractors, and the
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name of its horizontal directional drilling contractor. McArdle representatives also attended the
mandatory pre-bid/site showing.

McArdle is a respected, regional construction firm with its roots in Elkhorn. McArdle is a pre-
qualified contractor for “General” work by the Nebraska Department of Roads and for “Grading,
Minor Grading, Miscellaneous, Rip Rap, Granular Surface Roadway, and Salvage and Removal”
work by the lowa Department of Transportation. McArdle was also the general contractor on the
P-MRNRD’s Dam Site 13 (Youngman Lake) project and the grading contractor on the P-MRNRD’s
Midlands Lake and Shadow Lake project. McArdle’s major subcontractors: Roloff Construction
(sanitary sewer); MBC (Ida Street paving); JMN Construction (lda Street Bridge); Swain (trail and
parking lot paving); and TAB (structures and storm sewers); are all pre-qualified contractors by the
Nebraska Department of Roads and known entities in the Omaha area. The horizontal directional
drilling contractor, New Tech Construction, Inc based in Nebraska City, NE, and appropriate
references were provided. References from the City of Nebraska City, Michels Communications
and Util-Link, Inc. were contacted and verified.

Based on the available information, we recommend a construction contract be awarded to
McArdle Grading Company in the total of amount of $16,950,700.00 for construction of Dam Site
15A and Associated improvements project. Should the Board accept this recommendation and
award the contract, the contractor’s schedule of values for Bid ltems #1, #6, #7, and #15 will be
requested and reviewed to determine the reason for the variation in bid price on these items.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me at (402) 926-7110.

Very truly yours,
HDR ENGINEERING, INC.

John J. Engel, P.E.
Project Manager

Enclosure
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rading Co.

wkina MeArdle G
UNIT_| ary. E | UNITPRICE | EXTENSION | UNIT PRICE | EXTENSION
I
$477,50000] 531712683
Quality Conlrol Testing Agency $110,000.00]  $158,692.82
]Suwexing E 5104,686.18)
Sanitary Sewer 1t | $1,336,51500] $2.142.472.08] $2142472.08] $1,825,000.00] $1,625000.00]
Main Dam 1__Iis $3.261,815.00] $3.261.91500] $4,924,65829] $4,624,656.20] §4,100,000.00] $4,100,000.00)
4800 |CY $9.60
1000 |CY $7.20 §7,200.00 $10,00] __ $10,000.00
Water Quality Basin 1__Jis E
11__|Shotefine Rook Ripra) 14700 _|TONS $44.29
19000 |TONS 343,
s | $02027100] $428.85031| S426,85031) $210,000.00] $210,00000)
60 |HRS $250.00
1_Jts | $2,205541.00] 3320060263 $3.20960253]
9025 |LF | $324,358.50) | S343401.25]  §5000]  $451,250.00]
1i__ILs
5000 [C |__33.75000]  S$9.60| $48,000.00] §5.00 ;
1L $75,000.00
L | S1.113.750.71] $1,113.759.71]
LS
22 [Forested Welland Mitigation L 383.0 [ S41z7126] S4127126]  §52,00000]  §62,000.00)
23 |Foundation Stahllization 5000 |cY | $500000]  S1438] $7i065000f 2 $1000]  $50,000,00]
24 All Other Work Not Covered by o Bid itom 1 LS $69.328.03 §69,328.03
e |
[TOTAL BID:
Addendum No. 1:
Addendum No. 2:
Addendum No. 3:
Site Visit/Pre-bid Mesting Attendance:
List Subcontracions:
Burveyor: RW Enginaeting Csson Associntes
Tesling Lab: Cisson Associotes Terracon
Horizontal Direclional Drilling Pipe installer Hew TechKW Baring HNew Toch Consbiuction
Enrthwork Pink Grading
Sanitary Rolofl Conatruction
Ida Street Paving
Ida Streel Bridge JMN Construcbon
Trail Paving/Parking Lot Paving Swain
Reoreational Facilitien Dostals
Fengin Salety Guard Safely Guard
1 Erosion Control Commerclal Seeding
| Trea Planting Jensen Gardens Mulhalis
Structures and Storm Sowers TAB
Traffic Control Baricading Taoddo Toddoo
Seeding O'dell
Remarks:




